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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meeting & Events April 2017

 

Meetings & Events, April 2017 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

April 2017 

  

In this edition...  

 Sydney Members' Event - registration closes April 24th! 
 DesignBUILD Sydney  
 BIBM - Are you going?  

 

Sydney Members' Event 4th - 5th May 

Registration closes April 24th - to register click here 

Thursday 4th May 

Board Meeting 
10:30am - 3:00pm, Meeting room E5.3, International Convention Centre Sydney 
(ICC Sydney) Darling Harbour. 
*Board Members please note different start time and let Sarah know if you are not able to 
attend. 

Members' Dinner 
6:15pm - 7:30pm, DesignBUILD drinks, Central Hub, DesignBUILD, ICC 
Sydney, Darling Harbour. 
7:30pm - 11:00pm, Dinner - The Ternary Restaurant, Novotel Sydney Darling 
Harbour, $150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 5th May 

Members' Meeting 
9:00am - 2:45pm, Members' Meeting - all members 
2:45pm - 4:00pm, Members' Education & Discussion - Precaster and Provisional 
Precaster members, Meeting room E5.3, Sydney Convention Centre (Darling 
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Harbour) $150pp (ex GST). (Includes walking tour of the ICC at 10:00am with 
Belinda Goh, Associate Principal at Populous). 

Members' Social 
7:45pm - 10:45pm, Kinky Boots the Musical, Capitol Theatre, 
Sydney. *Bookings have closed* 

Accommodation 

We have secured special NP rates at both Novotel Sydney Darling Harbour & 
Parkroyal. *We recommend booking early to secure these rates. 
 - Novotel - click here or call 02 9288 7180 and quote  DES040517 to access the 
special NP rate. 
 - Parkroyal - click here for booking form. 

 

DesignBUILD Sydney 

Thank you to those members who have volunteered to man the stand so far.....we still need 
a few more, so if you are based in Sydney and would like to represent National Precast and 
promote your company, please contact Amy urgently! 

A big thank you also, to those of our members who are presenting as part of the 
DesignBUILD Speaker Series: Kevin Crompton, Colin Ginger, George Spiropoulos and 
Geoff Fletcher.  

If you haven't already registered for the Speaker Series, we suggest you do so now as 
numbers are limited! NP Members get 20% discount using code EARLYBIRD - click to 
register. 

 
 

 

 

BIBM - Are you going? 

For those going to the BIBM Congress in Spain this May, please let Sarah know. 
You may also be interested in attending the VEEP Workshop on Wednesday 17th. 
It is free for anyone registered to attend the Congress. Click here for more. 
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